

# AGENDA

**TITLE:** GB Community Board  
**DATE:** 12<sup>th</sup> July 2005  
**TIME:** 9.30am  
**VENUE:** GB Service Centre Meeting Room, 78 Commercial Street,  
Takaka

**MEMBERS:** J Bell (Chairperson), C McLellan (Deputy Chair), Crs S Borlase and N Riley, and Board members N Hill and L Gamby

	<b>TIME</b>		<b>PAGE</b>
<b>1.</b>	9.30 am	<b>OPENING, APOLOGIES, WELCOME</b>	
<b>2.</b>	9.35 am	<b>PUBLIC FORUM</b>	
<b>3.</b>	9.50 am	<b>CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES</b>	
		3.1 Minutes of the meeting of the GB Community Board held on 14 <sup>th</sup> June 2005	
<b>4.</b>		<b>REPORTS</b>	
	<b>4.1</b>	<b>Chairperson's Report</b>	1 - 5
	<b>4.2</b>	<b>Verbal Reports:</b> Cr Riley Board member Gamby	
<b>5.</b>		<b>CORRESPONDENCE</b>	
	<b>5.1</b>	Shirley McNeill – Fonterra Fire	6
	<b>5.2</b>	GBCB – Letter to Fonterra offering support	7
	<b>5.3</b>	Nelson Marlborough DHB – Rural Adjuster	8 – 9
	<b>5.4</b>	TDC Property Manager – Removal of Building at former Sicon Yard	10
	<b>5.5</b>	Cr Kempthorne – Cycle & Walkway Strategy	11

<b>5.6</b>	CEO Bob Dickinson - Staff briefings for Community Boards	12 – 14
<b>5.7</b>	Collingwood Trafalgar Society briefing for Community Board	15 – 17
<b>5.8</b>	CEO Bob Dickinson – Requirements for Public Notification	18 – 20

**6.**

**OTHER**

<b>6.1</b>	Refuse Collection, Recycling
------------	------------------------------

**NB:** Mr Bob Askew, newly appointed Service Centres Manager, will be in attendance.